NETCENTS-2

EISM TASK ORDER REQUIREMENTS PACKAGE CHECKLIST


{Put Your Organization Here}

{Put the Task Order Name Here}
EISM TASK ORDER REQUIREMENTS PACKAGE CHECKLIST
(Note:  Return this form with all required documentation)
	#
	DOCUMENTATION
	REFERENCE
	Check if Complete. Answer Yes/No/N/A Where Appropriate

	1.
	TASK ORDER INFORMATION

	a.
	*Agency or Department:
*Organization Office Symbol:
*Organization Address: 


	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	b.
	*Task Order Title:  
*Brief Description:

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	c.
	*Primary POC from Requiring Activity 

Name: 
Title: 
Email: 
Phone:  

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	2.
	MARKET RESEARCH
	
	

	a.
	*Provide Market Research Results (Template Available) 

NOTE:  Contractors on EISM contract have been determined to be qualified to accomplish work – see User’s Manual for what is required).
	FAR 10.002(e), AFMC 5310

Template in EISM Folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	3.
	ACQUISITION PLANNING

	a.
	For Task Orders, Acquisition Plans are not required.  Please submit if you have an approved plan and it will be used for background info only.


	FAR 7.103 – 7.107, AFFARS 5307.104-92(b)(3)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	4.
	MULTI-FUNCTIONAL INDEPENDENT REVIEW TEAM (MIRT) PLANNING

	a.
	MIRTS are required for Acquisitions > $50M.  The NETCENTS-2 PMO is working with SAF/AQ to determine what MIRTS are required under an ID/IQ contract.  For the latest information, please send an email to:  netcents@gunter.af.mil and put “EISM MIRT Question” in subject line.
	MP5301.9001(b); AFFARS 5301.90
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	5.
	NAICS CODE

	a.
	*The NAICS Code for EISM is already determined:  541512
	
	

	6.
	Services Designated Official (SDO)

	a.
	Appoint a SDO, if required:

AFI 63-102 states:  Coordinate with AFPEO/CM for all requirements with an estimated value of $100M or greater, and for coordination with OSD of IT requirements over $500M and other requirements over $1B.
	AFI 63-101, Chapter 4
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	7.
	QUALITY ASSURANCE

	a.
	*Appoint a Contracting Officer Representative (COR).  (Template available)
	DFARS 201.602-2; DFARS PGI 201-602.2; OOUSD (AT&L) Memo, 29 Mar 2010; MP5301.602-2(d)
Template in EISM Folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 

	b.
	*Provide a copy of COR Phase 1 Training Certificate.  (NOTE – This must be done before the release of the RFP)
	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	c.  
	*Provide a Performance Plan.  Performance-based service acquisition requires planning. (Template available)
	AFI 63-124, para 1.4.4

Template in EISM Folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	8.
	REQUIREMENTS

	a.
	Is this a Sole Source Task? Yes or No
Contractor _____________________________
	FAR 6.302 and 6.303, and Sups OR FAR 8.405-6 (g) (2) Limited Sources Justification and Approval
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	b.
	If Sole  Source, J&A or Fair Opportunity Exception, provide justification below:

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	c.
	*Provide a Performance Works Statement (PWS) (EISM Template must be used)
	FAR 37.6

Template in EISM Folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	d.
	*Provide Service Delivery Summary (SDS) (Can be included in PWS)
	AFI 63-124
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	e.
	*Provide Contract Data Requirements List (Template available)
	DoD 5010.12M

Template in EISM Folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	f.
	Provide DD 254, if required (Template available)
	AFI 31-601 Chapter 4

Template in EISM Folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	g.
	Do you have any other Attachments that need to be provided (e.g., network topologies, architecture diagrams, etc.)?  Yes or No
	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


	#
	DOCUMENTATION
	REFERENCE
	Check if Complete. Answer Yes/No/N/A Where Appropriate

	8.
	REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

	h.
	*Mission Essential Requirements – Are requirements mission essential? Yes or No.  If Yes, they must be identified as such.
	DODI 3020.37
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	i.


	*Do you have any Inherently Governmental Functions Determinations & Findings (D&F)?  Yes or No.  If services are being required, the required determination must be made by the Program Office certifying that no inherently Governmental functions are being accomplished by the contractor.
	FAR 7.503(e) a)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes     FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	j.
	Do you have any consolidated contract Requirements?  Yes or No. If Yes, provide justification. 

Applicable to actions with a total value >$5M and involves consolidating two or more requirements previously acquired separately. Actions $100M and up require approval by the SPE if applicable to your solicitation) (i.e., SAF/AQ); PEO actions >$5M to <$100M require PEO approval; Other Contracting actions >$5M to <$100M require SCCO approval.
	DFARS 207.170-2  and AFFARS 5307.170-3(a)(3)(i)&(ii)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

	k.
	Is this a non-performance-based requirement?  Yes or No.  If Yes, provide rationale or exception. 
	AFFARS 5337.170-2 (b)   
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	l.
	Is this a new start program/project?  Yes or No.  If Yes, must provide supporting file documentation, including appropriate congressional notification/approvals)
	AFI 63-101 & DoD FMR vol II, Chapter 6
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	9.
	EVALUATION CRITERIA
	
	

	a.
	*Follow the guidance in the Evaluation Guidelines. Final determination will be made by the CO.
	Far PART 16; Evaluation Guidelines found in the EISM folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 



	#
	DOCUMENTATION
	REFERENCE
	Check if Complete. Answer Yes/No/N/A Where Appropriate

	10.
	INDEPENDENT GOVERNMENT COST ESTIMATE (IGCE) 

	a.
	*Provide a copy of a signed Independent Government Cost Estimate (IGCE) with certification language.  IGCE must include cost for option years.  (Template Available).  
	Template in EISM folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	11.
	FUNDING DOCUMENTS

	a.
	*Provide funding document(s) (e.g., MIPR, PR, etc.) and ensure sufficient funds are available for the effort and funding appropriation properly matches the services being procured.
	FAR 32.702(a); DFARS 204.7103-1(a)(4) and DoD 7000.14R,Vol 3, Ch 8 Para 080303A
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	b.
	*Are services severable or non-severable?  Yes or No.  Severable services cannot exceed one year.
	DoD 7000.14R, Vol 3, Ch 8 Para 080303A
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

	c.
	*Provide Wide Area Workflow Inspector Code (Customer must confirm within 5 days of contract award)
	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	12.
	CLIN STRUCTURE/PRICING

	a.
	*Is CLIN/Pricing (e.g., Firm Fixed Price (FFP), T&M, etc.) structure Identified?  Yes or No.     FFP Level of Effort (FFP LOE) type contracts are the standard.  FFP LOE, Cost-

Reimbursement, Time-and-Materials, and Labor Hour contract types require justification.  If you have questions as to what pricing you should use, send your question to:  netcents@gunter.af.mil and put “EISM CLIN/Pricing Question” in the subject line.
	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No



	13.
	OZONE DEPLETING SUBSTANCE

	a.
	*Provide Ozone Depleting Substance Certificate or Letter stating N/A.  Provide either the certification that there are no Class 1 ODS or a copy of the GO/SES approval for use of Class 1 ODS.  (Template for Letter Available) 
	AFFARS 5323.804(b). 

Template in EISM folder at:  http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	 FORMCHECKBOX 



	#
	DOCUMENTATION
	REFERENCE
	Check if Complete. Answer Yes/No/N/A Where Appropriate

	14.
	REQUIREMENTS APPROVAL DOCUMENTATION (RAD)  

	a.
	A NETCENTS-2 RAD was accomplished.  A RAD is not required at the Task Order level; however a copy of the RAD should be put in the file. See link in reference column to obtain copy of the NETCENTS-2 RAD.
	http://public.gunter.af.mil/aq/NetCents/2/documents.aspx
	

	15.
	POST AWARD

	a.
	*The Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS) is required on NETCENTS-2 Task Orders.  The Requiring Activity must provide a CPARS Focal Point.  This is normally the Contracting Officer Representative (COR).

CPARS Focal Point Name:

E-mail:

Phone: 


	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	b.
	Will there be Government Furnished Property (GFP) and Space?  Yes or No.
If yes, the Requiring Activity must provide a statement that the GFP or space is available.
	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	c.
	Public Disclosure of Information.  Does your PWS/SOW/SOO/DD254/etc., contain information that, if released, would be harmful to the government? Yes or No.
FOIA Coordinator Name:  Jon Gibb
E-Mail:   Jonathan.Gibb@gunter.af.mil  

Physical Address:  Bldg 884, 501 E. Moore Dr
                               MAFB-Gunter Annex, AL

                               36114


	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


Asterick “*” means information/document is required; otherwise only provide information/document if applicable
Page 1

